INDUSION INSIGHTS Key Industry Movements March 2021





INDUSION

FIND YOURFIT

Contents

Investment Banking	3
PE & Alt Assets	4
Institutional Equity	6
Wholesale Banking & Markets	7
Consumer Finance	10
Private Banking & Wealth Management	11
Mass Affluent	12
Insurance	13
Asset Management	15
Central Functions	16
Real Estate / Infrastructure	18
Auto / Auto Component / Other Manufacturing	20
Energy / Resources	21
Consumer / Ecommerce / Consumer Tech	22
Digital & Tech	24
About Indusion	29

Investment Banking

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Eman Kalyan Ghosh	VP - Investment Banking	Atherstone Capital Markets	Founder	HungryTop
Amar Dalal	Sr. Manager	Whitewater Corporate Advisory	Chief Manager - Special Situations Advisor	Edelweiss Financial Services
Vikas Dawra	Sr. President	Yes Bank	ТВА	TBA
Santosh Verma	Head IB	Rabobank	Head Consumer	ICICI Securities
Sriram Narayanan	Partner	Singhi Advisors	ТВА	TBA
Mukund Ranganathan	ED	Motilal Oswal Financial Services	TBA	ТВА
Sujit Kumar	Director	Rabobank	AD	CLSA
Nirav Shah	Director	Equirius	Head of Strategy & Investor Relations	U GRO Capital
Meetali Jain	Director	Bank of America Merrill Lynch	ТВА	ТВА
Abhishek Ruwatia	Director	Bank of America Merrill Lynch	ТВА	TBA
Abhishek Bhagat	SVP	HDFC	TBA	TBA
Dhiraj Pariani	VP	Ambit Capital	TBA	TBA
Adarsh Appaiah	AVP	Avendus Capital	AVP	Lets Venture
Rohan Bansal	AVP	Rabobank	Sr. Associate	National Investment and Infrastructure Fund (NIIF)
Shreyas Goel	AVP	Kotak Investment Banking	Strategy, Investments and M&A	Tata Sons
Siddharth Damani	AVP	Kotak Investment Banking	Investment Associate	Chryscapital
Disha Doshi	Manager	Edelweiss Financial Services	Associate	JM Financial
Saloni Jiwrajka	Sr. Associate	EY	Manager Corporate Development	Flipkart
Aishwarya Shrikhande	Associate	Avendus Capital	Analyst	National Investment and Infrastructure Fund (NIIF)
Shreyans Jain	Associate	Avendus Capital	Investment Associate	Chryscapital
		Last Quarter TBA		
Ashim Ahuja	MD – IB	Edelweiss Financial Services	MD	InCred
Vinit Barve	VP & Head of Fintech/ BFSI	Investec India	Chief of Strategy (Fintech Lending)	SMEcorner
Ashish Gupta	Chief Manager	Edelweiss Financial Services	AVP	Avendus Capital

PE & Alt Assets

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Kiran Vasireddy	COO & SVP	PayTM	Partner	Kalaari Capital
Vamshi Reddy	Co-Founder	Apalya Technologies	Partner	Kalaari Capital
Nitin Sharma	Founder	Incrypt Blockchain	Co-Head India, Partner	Antler
Chhavi Moodgal	Group Chief Strategy Officer	InCred Financial Services	CEO	IIM Ahmedabad Endowment Fund
Ankit Sharma	Director	Trifecta Capital Advisors	Partner	N+1 Capital
Dr Biju Mohandas	Head - Health & Education	International Finance Corporation	Partner & Global Co- Lead - Health Investments	Leapfrog Investments
Pooja Gupta	Partner	Kalaari Capital	Chief People Officer	Delhivery
Anjana Sasidharan	Principal	Sequoia Capital	Head India & South East Asia Growth Investments	L Catterton
Sachin Bhanot	Principal	B Capital Group	Head of Investments, Southeast Asia	Prosus Ventures
Krupa Shankar	Sr. Investment Manager	DEG	Principal - Fund of Funds	NIIF
Ankit Agarwal	Principal	ICICI Venture	Co - Founder	Crejo.Fun
Aditya Jadhav	Principal	SIDBI Venture Capital	VP	Menterra Ventures
Ashwini Mathur	Principal	Mirae Asset Investment Managers	ТВА	ТВА
Pratik Jain	Director	Actis	Director	Apis Partners
Ankur Agrawal	SVP	Jefferies	SVP, Head - Institutional Fund Raising & Investor Relations	Motilal Oswal Private Equity
Ankur Dubey	VP	Nirvana Venture Advisors	Principal	Jupiter Capital
Aashwit Mahajan	VP	Apax Partners	Principal	Kedaara Capital
Shubham Gupta	VP	Matrix Partners India	Founder	Together
Chaithanya Rao	Principal Product Manager	Amazon	VP - Portfolio Support Group	Advent International
Amit Aggarwal	India Lead, Strategic Planning and Operations	Facebook	VP	Elevation Capital
Vivin Tauro	Segment Head - National Distributors	Edelweiss Asset Management	VP - Fund Raising & Investor Relations	Motilal Oswal Private Equity
Vignesh Shanker	AVP	TVS Capital Funds	Fund Manager	Bank of Muscat
Ayan Deb	AVP	Kotak Investment Advisors	AVP	Motilal Oswal Private Equity
Rohan Bansal	AVP	Rabobank	Sr. Associate	NIIF
Anish Kedia	Sr. Associate	ChrysCapital	Sr. Associate	Brookfield Asset Management
Abhishek Jain	Consultant	Bain & Company	Sr. Associate	Eight Roads
Keshav Bagri	Sr. Associate	Acumen	Associate	Bertelsmann India Investments
Savi Rakhecha	Sr. Associate	Gaja Capital	Associate	Falcon Edge
Kush Tandon	Associate	Edelweiss Private Equity	Sr. Associate	Famy Care

PE & Alt Assets

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Sakshi Jain	Associate	Kaizenvest	Associate	CDC Group
Rishabh Mahnot	Investment Professional	Piramal Capital & Housing Finance	Associate	Actis
Ankit Agrawal	Associate	India Equity Partners	Associate	NEEV Fund
Tejeshwar Gill	Associate	Advent International	Associate	The Carlyle Group
Shreyansh Jain	Associate	Avendus Capital	Associate	ChrysCapital
Siddharth Damani	AVP	Kotak Investment Banking	Associate	ChrysCapital
Seethalakshmy Narayanan	Associate	True North Co	Associate	Premji Invest
Aishwarya Shrikhande	Associate	Avendus Capital	Analyst	National Investment and Infrastructure Fund
Sanjay Jeswani	Manager	Mapletree	AD - Capital Markets	Savills
Karthik Shah	Associate	Logos	AD	Ascendas Firstspace
Srihari K S	Analyst	Kotak Realty Fund	TBA	ТВА
Arpit Khandelwal	Analyst	Kotak Realty Fund	TBA	ТВА
Neeta Mukerji	Chief Credit Officer	RBL Bank	CEO	ACRE
Shishir Srivastava	Associate	AION Capital Partner	VP	Kotak Special Situations Fund
Sonali Garg	Sr. Associate	Samena Capital	Investment Associate	Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors
		Last Quarter TBA		
Kalpesh Kikani	MD	AION India Investments Advisors	CEO	Piramal Alternatives
Shekhar Daga	Partner	AION India Investments Advisors	Head Private Capital	ICICI Prudential AMC
Parag Mehta	Director	Edelweiss Private Equity	Self-Employed	Self-Employed
Aashray Tandon	VP	Kedaara Capital	Further Studies	Further Studies
Prudhvi Raj	AVP	Kotak Special Situations Fund	Investment Professional	Cerberus Capital Management

Institutional Equity

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Nilima Mathrani	Director - Institutional Equity Sales (Asia & India)	CIMB Securities	VP	Jefferies India
Nikhil Bhiwapurka	AVP	Yes Securities	AVP	Ambit
Roshan Nagpal	Head Sales - India - Institutional Equities	Edelweiss Capital	Director - Equity Sales	Batliwala & Karani Securities
Rishi Agarwal	AVP & Regional Head institutional business	BOI AXA investment Managers	Sr. Portfolio Manager	Aditya Birla Capital
Gaurav Jain	SVP - Institutional Equities	Motilal Oswal Financial Services	Director- Institutional Equities	Spark Capital
Abhijit Desai	Trader	SocGen	Trader	ICICI Securities

Wholesale Banking & Markets

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Pallav Mohapatra	MD & CEO	Central Bank of India	MD & CEO	Arcil
Chintan Thattey	Head - Derivatives, Pricing & High Frequency Sales	IDFC FIRST Bank	SVP & Treasury Sales Head	Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
Adrish Ray Chaudhuri	ED - Global Market Sales	Nomura	Head - Structuring	Axis Bank
Nilesh Sampat	Sr. EVP & Ex-CFO - Credit Business & Life Insurance Business	Edelweiss Financial Services	CFO	Aseem Infra
Leelanand Kodaganti	Head - Fx Sales & Structuring	BankDhofar	Head - Treasury	South Indian Bank
Ashutosh Mishra	Director - Head of Corporate Sales, Markets India	ANZ	ТВА	ТВА
Abanish Mohanty	VP - Fx & Money Market Dealing	UOB	ТВА	ТВА
Rohit Ledwani	CM - Equity Trading	ICICI Bank	VP - Equity Trading	Indusind Bank
Harikrishnan V	Sr. Manager - Fx. Trading	Federal Bank	EVP - Fx. Trading	Yes Bank
Philip Mathen	DVP - Treasury	Equitas Small Finance Bank	Head Treasury	Airtel Payments Bank
Kiran Deshwal	Regional Business Leader - Corporate Banking	Yes Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Amar Goenka	SVP - Corporate Banking	BNP Paribas	TBA	TBA
Ashish Kapoor	Director - Financial Institution Group	SCB	ТВА	ТВА
Chirag Bagaria	Relationship Manager - Corporate & Investment Banking	FirstRand Bank	Director - Corporate Banking	Emirates NBD
Roopak Jain	Zonal Head - North Mid Corporate Group	IndusInd Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Ravi Sharma	VP - Conglomerates & Corporate Group	Kotak Mahindra Bank	VP & Team Leader - Corporate Banking	IndusInd Bank
Shobhit Verma	VP - Corporate Banking	Barclays Bank	TBA	TBA
Supriya More	VP - Mid Market Sales	RBL Bank	VP - Corporate Banking	Axis Bank
Julee Parekh	Sr. Team Leader - Credit Analyst	L&T Financial Services	SVP	Yes Bank
Sandeep Kashimpuria	Regional Manager	Manappuram Finance	Relationship Manager	HDFC Bank
Srivatsan Bhaskaran	GM - Treasury	Vastu Housing Finance Corporation	VP – Finance	WheelsEMI
Runa Bakshi	SVP & Head of GTS Sales	DBS Bank	TBA	TBA
Pervin Dutt	Global Trainer, Commercial Clients & Transaction Banking	SCB	Head of Trade Products	Federal Bank
Nitesh Agarwal	SVP - Trade Finance Sales	Yes Bank	TBA	TBA
Jagrut Joshi	SVP - Cash Product	HSBC	TBA	TBA

Wholesale Banking & Markets

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Rohan Ganpule	VP - Cash Product	Kotak Mahindra Bank	ТВА	TBA
Deepa Shitole	VP - Cash Product	Yes Bank	TBA	TBA
Abhinav Bhushan	Chief Growth Officer	DMI Finance	AVP - Financial Planning Team	Brookfield Properties
Sudhir Rao	DGM	State Bank of India	SVP - Debt Syndication	Quest Finpro Advisory
Amar Merani	MD & CEO	Xander Finance	ТВА	TBA
Ajay Marwaha	Head - Investment Advisory	Sun Global Investments, UK	Sr. EVP & Head - Fixed Income Structuring	Edelweiss
Ankit Bafna	AD - High Yield Credit Trading & Distribution	Edelweiss Financial Services	ТВА	ТВА
Shweta (Sanghavi) Shah	AD	A. K. Capital Finance	Director – Markets	Northern Arc Capital
Pallavi Ghosh	Director - Markets	Northern Arc Capital	Head - Credit Placement	A K Capital Services
Naquiyah Ghadiyali	VP - Credit Sales	Edelweiss Financial Services	ТВА	ТВА
Ankur Saboo	Regional Business Head	L&T Financial Services	Head - Project Finance	Vector Green Energy
Sourabh Srivastava	Head - Business Development	Tata Cleantech Capital	Director	NIIF IDF
Satyan Kumar	Head - Debt Financial Advisory Services	L&T Financial Services	Head - Project Finance	Sekura Roads
Bibhash Dhar	Director - Restructuring	Alvarez & Marsal	Director & Mumbai Team Leader- Restructuring, Turnaround & Risk Advisory practices	RBSA Advisors
Dhruv Dua	Director - Credit & Investments	Altico Capital	ТВА	ТВА
Vinay Kumar Bandaru	VP - Project Finance Group	IndusInd Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Ashish Agarwal	VP - Structured Finance	Avendus Finance	TBA	TBA
Kedar Kalbag	VP - Structured Finance	Xander Finance	VP - Structured Finance	Avendus Finance
Pankaj Rathi	CFO	Xander Finance Private Limited	SVP – Treasury	Poonawalla Finance
Deepak Shakdher	EVP – SME	Kotak Mahindra Bank	TBA	TBA
Manish Kotwani	VP – DCM	HDFC Bank	TBA	TBA
Sachin Gupta	Sr. Director	CRISIL	Chief Rating Officer	CARE Ratings
Sudip Sural	Sr. Director - Infra & Public Finance	CRISIL Risk & Infrastructure Solutions	CEO	CARE Advisory
		Last Quarter TBA		
Mohit Gupta	ED - Commercial Banking Sales	SCB	Director & Head of Sales	Dun & Bradstreet
Srividya Menon	GEVP - Emerging Local Corporate, Location Head – Chennai	Yes Bank	SVP 3 & CCBG, Location Head	Indusind Bank
Vibhav Bhatnagar	Director - Transaction Banking Sales, Commercial Banking	SCB	Director - Receivable Service Portfolio Management	Standard Chartered GBS

Wholesale Banking & Markets

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Siddhartha Mahapatra	Director - Cash Sales, Transaction Banking, North	SCB	DVP - Cash sales	Axis Bank
Chetan Nangalia	SVP - Payments & Liquidity Cash Management Services, Product	HSBC	VP & Cash Product Head	Axis Bank
Gautam Jain	SVP - Payments & Liquidity Cash Management Services, Implementation & Integration Head, North & East	HSBC	SVP - TTS Implementation	Citibank
Vinod Bahety	Sr. Group President - Infrastructure Banking Head, India	Yes Bank	Group Head, Mergers & Acquisitions	Adani
Rahul Mundra	Head - Origination & Structuring, Loan Syndication	Axis Bank	Director - Loans & Market Financing Syndicate, APAC	BNP Paribas
Kapil Singhal	MD	KKR & Co.	Managing Partner	True North Co
Deval Valia	DVP - Corporate Banking	Axis Bank	Senior Director - Capital Markets	Colliers
Saurabh Bhayana	AGM - Project Finance & Structured Finance	L&T Infrastructure Finance Co Ltd	DVP - Corporate Banking	Axis Bank
Jayaprada K	Unit Head - Emerging Corporates Group	HDFC Bank	APAC Business Advisory & Operations	Hewlett Packard Enterprise
Pranav Dahiya	National Sales Manager - Corporate & Institutional Finance	Hero FinCorp	Chief Of Staff	Chaayos

Consumer Finance

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Praveen Vecha	CEO	APAC Housing Finance	MD & CEO	IDFC FIRST Bharat
Priyanka Seth Wadhera	CFO	Clix Finance India	CFO	Indifi Technologies
Aditya Harkauli	Business Head - Corporate Solutions (Liabilities) Group	IndusInd Bank	Chief Business Officer	Indifi Technologies
PV Harinarayana	Business Head Personal Loans	Bajaj Finserv	CEO	SimplePay Finance, Part Of The Manipal Group
Nishant Jasapara	Head - Digital Lending	Fullerton India Credit Company	Head - Digital Lending	Ola Financial Services
Sanjoy Bhattacharjee	Head - Credit	TATA Capital	Head - Risk Strategy Unit - Retail Assets	HDFC Bank
Vikram Chopra	Head - Sales & Distribution	India Shelter Finance Corporation	Head - Sales & Distribution	Roha Housing Finance
Santosh Nair	National Head Marketing & Business Development	HDFC Limited	CEO	HDFC Sales
Mahesh Kalyanpur	National Credit Manager, Equipment Finance & Supply Chain Finance	Tata Capital	CRO	Cashinvoice
G Srinivasan	SVP & Head Credit	Motilal Oswal Home Loans	CRO	Altum Credo Home Finance
Mahesh Dhankani	EVP	Centrum Housing Finance	Sr. Group VP	Motilal Oswal Home Loans
Srivatsan Bhaskaran	GM - Treasury	Vastu Housing Finance Corporation	VP - Finance	WheelsEMI
Hari Mishra	Zonal Sales Manager	L&T Financial Services	National Head - Two Wheelers	Bandhan Bank
Charmi Shukla	Segment Head - Retail cards Product	Axis Bank	Head - Credit Card Product	Kotak Mahindra Bank

Private Banking & Wealth Management

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Shantanu Awasthi	Head - Family Office, Products & International Business	Karvy Private Wealth	Head - Wealth Management	Klay Capital
Sahil Contractor	Head Business Alliances	IIFL Wealth Management	ТВА	ТВА
Rohit Mohan	Head – UHNI	Centrum Wealth	ТВА	ТВА
Suveer Chainani	Head of Equities & Investment Banking	Ex Emkay Global Financial Services	ED	Avendus Capital
Sandeep Jethwani	Sr. Managing Partner & Head - IIFL ONE	IIFL Wealth Management	ТВА	ТВА
Vaibhav Porwal	Sr. Managing Partner	IIFL Wealth Management	ТВА	TBA
Kunal Kapadia	Sr. Partner	Edelweiss Wealth Management	ТВА	ТВА
Vivek Choksey	Sr. Partner	Edelweiss Wealth Management	ТВА	ТВА
Leena Walia Thomas	Partner	IIFL Wealth Management	Managing Partner & Wealth Head – India	AsiaCap Investment Advisors
Pawan Agarwal	Partner	Edelweiss Wealth Management	Head of Private Client Group	InCred Wealth
Niyati Tanna Mehta	Partner	Wingspan Funds	ED	Waterfield Advisors
Manoj Shenoy	ED	IIFL Wealth Management	CEO	IIFL Asset Management
Soumya Panda	Sr. Director	Kotak Mahindra Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Abhishek Tandon	Director - Financial Markets Group	IDFC First Bank	Director	Avendus Capital
Saif Hasan	Director	IIFL Wealth Management	Advisor	Biz2Credit
Abhinav Kumar	Director	Avendus Capital	Director	Julius Baer
Jhuma Banerjee	Director - Fixed Income Trading	Avendus Capital	Director & Head Fixed Income Trading	Julius Baer
Parthapratim Basu	SVP	BNP Paribas Wealth Management	Director - Private Banking	HDFC Bank
Manu Sharma	SVP	IIFL Wealth Management	ТВА	ТВА
Sumit Bhasin	SVP	IIFL Wealth Management	ТВА	ТВА
Deepak Sharma	SVP	Motilal Oswal Wealth Management	VP	Client Associates
Nilay Mehta	VP - Investment Advisory	Motilal Oswal Wealth Management	VP	IIFL Wealth Management
Gitika Mehra	VP	IIFL Wealth Management	ТВА	ТВА
Sushmeet Ahuja	VP	IIFL Wealth Management	Private Banker	ICICI Securities
Jishma Saraiya	VP	Kotak Mahindra Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Fayeza Hafizee	VP - Client Relations	Avendus Capital	SVP	Entrust Family Office
Sushant Sood	VP	IIFL Wealth Management	VP	Client Associates
Anshuman Singh	AVP	IIFL Wealth Management	VP	Centrum Wealth

Private Banking & Wealth Management

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Prateek Dhoot	AVP	ASK Wealth Advisors	VP – Products	Arthya Wealth & Investments
Barbie Garg	AVP	ASK Wealth Advisors	Sr. Investor Relations Administrator – Private Equity	The Citco Group
Satish Lanka	AVP	Axis Bank	VP	IDFC First Bank
Varun Menon	AVP	Centrum Wealth	VP	ASK Wealth Advisors
Irshad Kidwani	Sr. Private Banker	BNP Paribas Wealth Management	Sr. Private Banker – GPC	HDFC Bank
Vineeth A	Sr. Private Banker	HDFC Bank	Sr. Private Banker	Axis Bank
Nishant Gupta	Sr. Manager - Product Management	DSP Investment Managers	VP	Lighthouse Canton
		Last Quarter TBA		
Chirag Gandhi	Partner	IIFL Wealth Management	MD & Sr. Advisor	Julius Baer
Neha Kaul	Principal	IIFL Wealth Management	Director	Julius Baer
Jiten Surtani	Managing Partner	IIFL Wealth Management	IFA	IFA
Manish Khaitan	ED	Avendus Wealth Management	ED	Julius Baer
Amit Pamecha	SVP	Motilal Oswal Wealth Management	Sr. Private Banker	Kotak Wealth Management
Adarsh Safir	SVP	IIFL Wealth Management	Director	Avendus Capital
Geetesh Arora	VP	IIFL Wealth Management	Private Banker	Julius Baer
Sheel Mehrotra	VP	Sanctum Wealth Management	Partner	InCred Wealth
Vedanta Kanoria	VP	IIFL Wealth Management	VP	Avendus Wealth Management

Mass Affluent

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Abhimanyu S	Head - Products, Research	IIFL Securities	Head - Wealth	State Bank of India
	& Investments		Management	
			(Products, Research &	
			Investments)	
Nayan Gupta	SVP & Regional Manager	Kotak Securities	Head - Client	Axis Bank
			Acquisition & Key	
			Initiatives	
Prashant	EVP - Zonal Manager	Kotak Mahindra Bank	Zonal Head - South &	Aditya Birla Wealth
Mevawala			East	Management

Insurance

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Varun Gupta	CRO	Tata AIA Life Insurance	Appointed Actuary	Bharti AXA Life Insurance
Rrajesh Sharrma	Principal Officer	Mahindra Insurance Brokers	CEO	Anand Rathi Insurance Brokers
Vineet Agrwal	Chief Marketing Officer & Head of Distribution (All Sales Channels)	Delta Life Insurance Company	SVP	Star Union Dai-ichi Life Insurance Company
Ruchira Bhardwaja	CHRO	Future Generali India Life Insurance	CHRO	Kotak Life Insurance
Amol Maheshwari	Business Head- Strategic Alliances, New Partnerships & Corporate Business Solutions	Bajaj Allianz Life	Country Head - Sales & Account Management	MediBuddy
Aonand Mahadevan Iyer	GM Head Digital Direct 2 Customer	Cholamandalam MS General Insurance	Partner Consultant Business Development	Al in Insurance (Beyond Minds)
Anurag Shrivastava	Head - Agency Sales Distribution & Development	Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance	POS Business Head	Paytm Insurance
Priyanka Jain	Head - Legal & Compliance	Allianz Global Corporate & Specialty	GM - Compliance	Magma HDI General Insurance
Ujjwal Swarup	Head - Retail Health Agency	Max Life Insurance	VP & Business Head	Max Life Insurance
Amit Chowdhary	Head - Sales	BYR Insurance Brokers	VP	Hero Insurance Broking
Gagandeep Singh Bedi	Head - Yes Bank Bancassurance - Branch Banking & Wealth	Max Life Insurance	National Manager - Private Banks	Reliance General Insurance
Rohit Khurana	Head Performance & Rewards	Reliance Nippon Life Insurance	President HCM - Compensation & Benefits	Yes Bank
Nishanth MS	Head of Training	Bharti Axa Life Insurance	National Head - Training, Quality & Compliance	Axis Bank
Pallavi Pathak	Head Pricing, Risk Reporting & Strategic Planning	Bharti Axa Life Insurance	Director - Finance	Prudential Life Assurance
Sarin Mohan	Head Sales Training	Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance	Head - Distribution Training	Bharti AXA Life Insurance
Avinash Chauhan	Head-Aegon Relationship Connect & Third Party Partners	Aegon Life	VP - Bancassurance	HDFC Life
Nitin Sharma	Zonal Head	PolicyBazaar.com	Business Head	Rainbow
Narendra Bhatia	Zonal Head	Manipal Cigna Health Insurance	Zonal Head	Magma HDI General Insurance
Sunil Thekkepat	SVP & National Sales Manager	Canara HSBC Oriental Bank Of Commerce Life Insurance	SVP	HDFC Life
Nikhil Shimpi	SVP, Head Account Management & Training	Future Generali India Life Insurance	SVP - Distribution Training, Partnership Management	TATA AIA Life Insurance

Insurance

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Sandeep Mishra	EVP & Head - Partnership Distribution	Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance	EVP & Head - Partnership Distribution, Group Business & Business Development	Bharti AXA Life Insurance
Parasuraam Subramanium	EVP & Head S&D - PD, Bancassurance & IMF	Future Generali India Life Insurance	ТВА	ТВА
Sachin Bawa	VP	Tata AIG General Insurance	CDO	RenewBuy
Dr. Jimeet Jain	VP	Aditya Birla Health Insurance	Health Insurance Practice Head - Asia Pacific	MetaMorphoSys Technologies
Arun Kumar	VP	Prudent Insurance Brokers	Regional Head (North) - Health & Benefits	Willis Towers Watson
Ashish Gomber	VP & National Head - Agency & New Initiatives	Max Bupa Health Insurance	VP & National Head - Health Agency	Magma HDI General Insurance
Anupama Gogari	AVP - IT	Manipal Cigna Health Insurance	VP	Deutsche Bank
Saurabh Sharma	AVP	Bharti AXA General Insurance	VP	K M Dastur Reinsurance Brokers
Devesh Agrawal	DVP & Zonal Sales Head- West, Bancassurance	HDFC ERGO General Insurance	National Sales Manager - NBFC	Max Bupa Health Insurance
Rrajesh Sharma	Principal Officer	Mahindra Insurance Brokers	CEO	Anand Rathi Insurance Brokers

Asset Management

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Bhanu Katoch	MD & CEO	JM Financial MF	TBA	TBA
Manoj Shenoy	ED	IIFL Wealth Management	CEO	IIFL Asset Management
Himanshu Pandya	Director & Heads – Product	Franklin Templeton	National Head - PMS	ICICI Securities
Rajiv Shastri	CEO	Essel MF	CEO	NJ India Mutual Fund
Anand Shah	CEO	NJ Asset Management	Head- PMS & AIF Investments	ICICI Prudential AMC
Vikrant Mahesh Mehta	Head - Fixed Income	Indiabulls MF	Head - Fixed Income	ITI Mutual Fund
Pamit Singh	VP - Retail Sales	Motilal Oswal AMC	TBA	TBA
Praveen Dubey	AVP & Cluster Head – Mumbai	Franklin Templeton	AD - Strategic Alliances & Business Development	Narnolia Financial Advisors
Akshay Sawant	Sr. Manager – Product	ASK Investment Managers	VP - Product	White Oak Capital Management
Milan Mody	Fund Manager - Fixed Income	ITI Mutual Fund	Fund Manager- Fixed Income	IIFL Asset Management
Amitoj Saini	Equity Investments	Arisaig Partners	Equity Investments	TVF Capital Advisors
Gaurav Maheshwari	Equity Investments	Unilazer Ventures	Equity Investments	Neuburger Berman

Central Functions (Operations, HR, Finance, Risk, Compliance & Legal)

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Pia Shome	Head - Human Resources	SMEcorner	Chief People Officer	U GRO Capital
Kamalakar Nayak	Chief Compliance Officer	IDFC First Bank	ТВА	ТВА
Sanjoy Agarwal	Sr. Director – Finance	Rupeek	CFO	mPokket
Prasad Kurian	Sr. Director - Global Talent Management	Visteon Corporation	Head - Leadership Development, Culture & Change	Bajaj Finserv
Gauri Mookerjee	Director - Operational Risk Head	Deutsche Bank	Director - Operations Risk & Control Regional head	BNY Mellon
TK Ramaswamy	AD - Settlement Ops	Edelweiss Financial Services	SVP & Head of Operation	Spark Capital Advisors India
Abhishek Yadav	Head Regulatory Compliance -RBI & NHB	L&T Financial Services	Chief Compliance Officer	ANZ
Pravin Nadgouda	Head Risk & Compliance	Premji Invest	SVP	IIFL Asset Management
Priyanka Jain	Head - Legal & Compliance Allianz Global Corporate & Specialty SE, India Branch	Allianz Global Corporate & Specialty	GM - Compliance	Magma HDI General Insurance
Arvind Singla	Head - Consumer Operations	Citibank India	Executive President & Head – Operations & Technology	Bandhan Bank
Sparsh Chhabra	Economist	Centrum India	Economist	NSE India
Kushal Chhabria	VP - Strategy & Transformation	Edelweiss Financial Services	Strategic Initiatives (Business Growth)	Credit Suisse
Nupur Tainwala	VP – Legal	Invesco Asset Management	VP – Legal	Credit Suisse
Sachin Bawa	VP	Tata AIG General Insurance	Chief Distribution Officer	RenewBuy
Shuchika Sahay	Global Head , People Capability - Delivery	SCB	CHRO	Firstsource
Swarupananda Mallick	National Head - Complaints Management Team	Yes Bank	VP – Operations	Axis Bank
Debanjana Ghosh	Manager - Compensation & Benefits	Sanofi	Director - Compensation & Benefits	Morgan Stanley
Pooja Chowksey	Manager - Compliance	Nomura	VP Compliance - Private Banking Trade Surveillance	Credit Suisse
Ritu Bararia	Founder	Little Joy Communications	Founding Member & Director-Communication & Public Affairs	Sustainable Development Leaders Council

Central Functions (Operations, HR, Finance, Risk, Compliance & Legal)

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Pallav Mohapatra	MD & CEO	Central Bank of India	CEO & MD	ARCIL
Akshay Malhotra	Partner	HSA Advocates	Partner - Energy, Infrastructure & Resources	Khaitan & Co
Ashok Vashisht	Regional CFO	Essel Propack	CFO	Sharda Cropchem
Sanjoy Kumar Agarwal	Sr. Director - Finance	Rupeek	CFO	mPokket
Sundar Gosakan	Head – Credit Risk	Jana Small Finance Bank	Chief Risk & Credit Officer	Lendingkart
Harmeen Mehta	Global CIO & Head Cloud & Security Business	Airtel	Chief Digital & Innovation Officer	ВТ
Suresh Kumar	Director - Operations	Vodafone Idea	CEO	All Cargo Logistics
Pooja Gupta	Partner - People Practices	Kalaari Capital	Chief People Officer	Delhivery
Rahul Deshmukh	VP & Head HR	Glenmark	CHRO	Allana Group
Ameya Karambe	GM - Strategic HR, OD & Skill Academy	Carnival Group	Head - HR	Famy Care
Sonal Verma	SVP - Compliance Practice	Legasis Services	Partner & Global Leader - Markets & Strategy	Dhir & Dhir Associates
Vijay Joshi	EVP – Operations	Deepak Fertilisers & Petrochemicals	COO	Philips Carbon Black, RPSG Group
Srinivas Cherukupalli	Regional Technology Manager	DuPont	President & R&D	Garware Technical Fibres
		Last Quarter TBA		
Girish Suvarna	SVP - Compliance	Yes Bank	VP – Compliance	RBL Bank
Bhavin Parmar	VP - Compliance	RBL Bank	VP – Compliance	Citibank
Mihir Bhojwani	Head Marketing	GQ Magazine	Head of Luxury & Key Accounts West India	Diageo

Real Estate / Infrastructure

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Harish Sharma	CEO	Centrum Real Estate Management & Advisory	Entrepreneur	Entrepeneur
Radha Dhir	Group President - Global Head Multinational Corporate Banking	Yes Bank	CEO	JLL
Sanjay Goel	President	Nokia Corp	EVP	American Tower Corp
Ramesh Nair	CEO	JLL	TBA	ТВА
Ajay Munot	CEO	Emaar India	TBA	ТВА
Anil Chandani	CFO	Hindustan Construction Company	ТВА	ТВА
Abhinav Bhushan	Chief Growth Officer	DMI Finance	AVP - Financial Planning Team	Brookfiled Properties
Dr Zafar Khan	Head of Operations	PEAK Infrastructure - A Brookfield Asset Management Company	COO	Global Infrastructure Partners- Highway Concessions One Private Limited
Nitin Parashar	Head - Business Development & Product Structuring	Centrum Real Estate Management & Advisory	Head - Business Development	Plinthstone REMA
Vaibhav Mittal	Business Head South Region	Mahindra Lifespaces	TBA	ТВА
Ashwinder Raj Singh	Group Business Head	Bajaj Housing Finance	CEO - Residential	Bhartiya City Developers
Ashish Sharma	Group Head Sales	Solitaire (Chordia Group)	AVP - Sales	Tribeca Developers
Sidhant Kaushik	Deputy Head - Retail Leasing	Tata Realty & Infrastructure	VP - Stations Revenue	Thoth Infrastructure
Suresh N	Project Director	Shapoorji Pallonji	VP - Projects	Vertex Homes
Ashwin Ramnath	Director Sales	Oberoi Hotels & Resorts	GM - Sales	Xanadu
Jay Kulkarni	Director	WeWork	Principal- Delivery	Unispace
Sudharshan KR	EVP	Shobha Developers	Chief Projects Officer	Mahindra Lifespaces
Sanjeev Kumar	EVP	Tata Projects	CEO	GMR Infrastructure
Royce Anthony	VP - Real Estate Transactions	Knight Frank India	Sr. AD	CBRE
Veeresh Rao	VP - Projects	Conserve Buildcon	VP- Construction (Industrial & Logistics Park)	Lodha Group
Amit Sarawgi	VP - Finance & Strategy	Simplex Infrastructures	Finance Controller	VK Building Services Private
Abhishek Chhajer	VP - Finance	Lodha Group	SVP Finance	Adani Enterprises
Priya Adiseshan	AVP - Human Resources	Godrej Natures Basket	Chief People Officer	Gera Developments
Shailendra Joshi	GM- Environmental & Sustainability	Mumbai International Airport	Head Environment & Sustainability	Noida International Airport
Azim Darekha	GM - Planning	Shapoorji Pallonji Group	Head Planning	Kean Infrastructure
Nilanjan Chakraborty	GM - Business Development	Mahindra Lifespaces	Sr. Director - Capital Raising & Land Transaction	Colliers

Real Estate / Infrastructure

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization	
Sanjay Malu	AGM - F&A	Adani Realty	Sr. GM - Finance	Century Real Estate Holdings	
Rushabh Lodaya	Sr. AGM - Leasing	Prestige Group	Sr. GM - Leasing	Brookfield Properties	
Deepak Chaudhry	Business Alliances & Partnerships	OxfordCaps	Assistant Director - Growth & Partnerships	Shiprocket	
Deepak Suvarna	Chief Project Officer	Mahindra Lifespaces	TBA	R Retail Ventures	
Mukesh Jaitley	Director - Projects	The Wadhwa Group	Group COO	Kolte Patil Developers	
Alekh Jain	DGM Finance	Essar Projects	CFO - Aviation	IRM Ltd. (Cadila Pharmaceuticals)	
Last Quarter TBA					
Mohit Gupta	VP Sales & Marketing	Panchsheel Realty	VP Sales	Sobha Realty (Dubai)	

Auto / Auto Component / Other Manufacturing

			1	
Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Bhavana Bindra	MD (Materials Cluster)	DSM India	MD, South Asia	REHAU Polymers
Ramakrishna Karanth	COO	Kimoha Entrepreneurs FZCO	CEO	Siegwerk India
Dalpat Jain	CFO	Vedant Fashions	Group CFO	Greaves Cotton
Vijay Mahnot	President Sales	Green Panel Industries	CEO	Signet Industries Limited
Rajesh Mohata	Director - Procurement & SCM	Vedanta Ltd.	ED & CEO	JSL Lifestyle
Hardeep Singh Brar	Director - Sales & Marketing	Great Wall Motors	National Head - Sales & Marketing	Kia Motors India
BM Patel	Site Director	BASF	President - Operations & Projects	DCM Shriram
Vibhav Nawathe	ED - Textiles	Resil Chemicals	EVP - Color Business	Atul Ltd.
Ashutosh Kumar Jha	Head Strategy, International M&A	JK Group Company	Country Head Global Investments	Global Growth Holdings
Sivakumar P	Head Engineering	Piaggio Vehicles	СТО	SAR Group
Shiv Kumar	Head of Analytics-Farm Equipment & Agri Sector (Business Insights & Analytics)	Mahindra & Mahindra	Head Analytics- India Technology Center	Schlumberger
Hemant Kadam	VP - General Affairs	Mizuho Bank	GM - HR & Admin	Ion Exchange India
Manoj Maggon	VP - Special Projects	Tata AutoComp Systems	Group CFO	TitanX Holding AB
Karthikeyan KS	Sr. Expert - Chemicals	McKinsey & Company	CEO	Proklean Tech
Devarshi Deb	CHRO	Asahi India Glass	President – HR	Finolex Industries
V. Krishnan	Head - HR	Dabur India	CHRO	Havells India
Vipul Dave	Head HR & IR	Cosmo Films	CHRO	Liberty Steel Group
Manohar Bhat	National Head -Sales & Marketing	Kia Motors India	ТВА	ТВА
Ratna Joshi	Head of Learning & Development (DGM) - Mahindra & Mahindra (Automotive & Farm Equipment Sectors)	Mahindra & Mahindra	Global Head - Talent Management	Cipla
Subhat Kumar Jindal	Sr. GM	UPL Ltd	SVP - Operations	Aarti Industries
Naved Parvez Khan	Regional Manager West	Guardian Glass Industries	National Head Sales	Bisazza India
Rajesh Gupta	Director - HR	Michelin Tyres	ТВА	TBA
		Last Quarter TBA		
Dharmender Gemini	CFO & Consulting CFO	Radiant Polymers	Consulting Virtual CFO	Contractual Basis
Neeraj Garg	VP Finance & Controlling	Piaggio Group	CFO	International Tractors
Ravi Shankar	CHRO	Viraj Profiles	EVP – HR	Jindal Steel & Power

Energy / Resources

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Anil Kumar Jha	Chairman & MD	Coal India	Chairman	Jindal Steel & Power
Purvin Patel	CEO - UK & Ireland	IWSS Facility Services	CEO - Asia Pacific	Vestas
Sunil Jain	Global CEO	Hero Future Energies	TBA	TBA
Ashok Bhardwaj	Principal	Kearney	Chief of Staff	ReNew Power
G R Arun Kumar	CFO & Whole-time Director	Vedanta Ltd.	ТВА	ТВА
Vishal Banthia	Dy. CFO	Vedanta Ltd.	CFO	EverEnviro Resources Management
Anand Dubey	Head of Finance	Vedanta Zinc International	CFO	Ferro Alloys Corporation
Mili Saxena	Head HR	Azure Power	Head HR	Noida International Airport
Laxman Das Matani	Group Head Procurement(AVP)	RSPL Group	Head Corporate Procurement	Vikram Solar
Srivatsan Iyer	VP - Strategy & Planning, Innovation & Technology	Braskem	Global CEO	Hero Future Energies
Aarti Raghavan	VP & Head M&A	Vedanta Resources	Partner	Grant Thornton Bharat LLP
		Last Quarter TBA		
Atul Raaizada	President (Project & OMS & New Technologies)	Hero Future Energies	coo	Virescent Infrastructure
Arul Shanmugasundram	Chief- Innovation & Business Collaboration	Tata Power	ED - Operations	Ayana Renewables
Atul Pachauri	Head SCADA	Sterling & Wilson	Head - O&M	O2 Power
Garima Garg	Director - HR	Deloitte	Head - Talent & People Strategy	ReNew Power
Sankalp Shobhit	Head HR- Business Partner (Global Engineering & Technology Centre)	BOMBARDIER	Director - HR	SunEdison
Himanshu Roy	Head - Talent Acquisition	SB Energy	CHRO	Renefra Energy
Amol Gokhale	VP - Construction	Azure Power	Director Projects	Amp Energy
Neeru Bafna	VP	Axis Bank	CHRO	Virescent Infrastructure
Ajay Das	AVP - Business Development	Adani Group	Director - Business Development	Air Products

Consumer / Ecommerce / Consumer Tech

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Vivek Gambhir	CEO & MD	Godrej Consumer Products	CEO	boAt
P S Patwari	CEO	Emami Paper Mills	ТВА	ТВА
Navin Gurnaney	CEO	Tata Starbucks	ТВА	ТВА
Viral Gandhi	Group CIO	Piramal Enterprise	ТВА	ТВА
Ravinder Pal	CIO	Vistara	ТВА	ТВА
Dinesh Maheshwari	CFO	Future Enterprises	ТВА	ТВА
Deepak Rathi	CFO	Future Speciality Retail	VP - F&A	Greaves Cotton
Shalini Raghavan	СМО	L'Oreal	Group CMO	Nykaa
Sandeep Anand	СМО	Zydus Wellness	СМО	Jubilant Foodworks - Dominos
Prachi Mohapatra	СМО	Future Group	Marketing Head, OTC, Emerging Markets	Dr. Reddy's Laboratories
Vidya Sagar Gannamani	CHRO	Royal Philips	Chairman & MD	Adecco Group India
Arjun Bhatia	Head of Marketing- Ecommerce Business	Samsung Electronics	SVP & CMO	Matrimony.com
Salloni Arora	Head of Marketing	Forever 21	VP - Marketing	Soch Apparels
Vishal Shah	Head - Projects	Tata Starbucks	Head - Property Acquisition	Trent Hypermarket -Star Bazaar
Utsav Malhotra	Business Head	Nicobar Design	C00	Noise
Annapurna Vishwanathan	Head of Digital	Coca Cola Beverages	CIO	Cummins India
TV Swaminathan	Chief Digital Officer	Nissan Motors	Chief Digital Officer	Tata Consumer Products
Komal Anand	Director Sales, Marketing & Supply Chain	McCain Foods India	MD	Havmor Ice Cream
Shyam Sunder	Strategic Business	Corteva-Agrisciences	СМО	Coromandel
Nalluri	Development Lead Sales Head - Food	7. dua Mallagas	National Calcalland	International
Gagan Sidana	Service	Zydus Wellness	National Sales Head - Food Service	HyFun
Puneet Dhawan	AD - Beverages	PepsiCo	Finance Director/CFO	Mars India
Kunal Mehta	Head of Information Technology	Raymond Ltd	СТО	Fab India
Narendra Agrawal	IT Head, Nutrition & Sales	Hindustan Unilever	Global CIO	Dabur India
Mohit Jhawar	VP - Investments	Morgan Stanley	Sr. Director Corporate Development	Flipkart
Manu Sharma	VP- Head of Product Strategy	Samsung India	VP & GM India	Nothing India
Chinmay Kamat	VP - Strategy & Investment	Bertelsmann India Investments	AD	Flipkart
Ishteyaque Amjad	VP - Public Affairs, Communication & Sustainability	Coco Cola Company	Group Head, Corporate Affairs	Godrej
Gagandeep Sethi	VP - Supply & Logistics BU South Asia	Anheuser-Busch InBev	VP - Manufacturing	Pernod Ricard India

Consumer / Ecommerce / Consumer Tech

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Kunal Mundra	EVP - Private Equity Portfolio Group	Bain Capital	CEO	Cars24
Abhinav Tyagi	GM - Customer Marketing	Hindustan Unilever	SVP - Marketing	Urban Company
Amit Jain	GM - All India Commercial Head	Blue Star India	Finance Controller	Welspun UK
Ajay Shrivastava	Sr. GM Operations	Sun Pharma	VP - Operations	CTX Lifesciences
Shivam Atri	Jr. Engagement Manager	McKinsey & Company	Director- Product Management	OLA (ANI Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)
		Last Quarter TBA		
Amit Kumar Sirrohi	Business Head - Retail	Raymond Ltd	CEO	Saundh
Danesh Chothia	SVP - Investments	BlackSoil Capital	Director - Group Strategy & Corporate Development	OLA (ANI Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Gautam Kaushik	MD & CEO	PAYBACK India	Group President	BharatPe
Amit Shah	MD	OakNorth	Chief Marketing Officer	Zycus
Sridhar Sathyanarayan	Managing Consultant	Wipro India	VP	Citi India
Nitin Puri	Group President	YES Bank	Head - e Marketplace	Innoterra (formerly Pioneering Ventures)
Sanket Atal	MD	Intuit	Sr. VP & MD	Salesforce
Ajith Sundaresh	MD & Head of Global Finance Services	Royal Bank of Scotland	Finance Lead for Global Delivery & CFO - India & Philippines	Wells Fargo
Anand Prakash	Co-Founder & COO	Datawrkz	SVP	Educational Initiatives (EI)
Padma Priya Saraswatula	C00	Axa Business Services	Head of India	Visible Alpha
Arpit Mundra	CFO	Rivigo	CFO	LEAD School
Paranth Thiruvengadam	СТО	Medlife.com	СТО	ClearTax
Smitesh Shah	СТО	Avanse Financial Services	EVP & Head Business Technology & Transformation	Ambit Finvest
Mohith Thimmaiah Chendrimada	ED	Morgan Stanley	Head of Brokerage Technology	FMR India
Ashay Mundra	ED – Finance	MSCI Inc.	Head of FP&A	SunEdison
Vaibhav Khandelwal	AD	TIAA	India Head, Derivative Technology	Wells Fargo
Neelam Dhawan	Board Member	Yatra Online Inc	Board Advisor	Moglix
Vinod Bhat	Global Business Head - Consumer Packaged Goods (CPG): UK, Ireland and Europe & Delivery Center Head	Tata Consultancy Services	Chief Information Officer	Vistara
Sumita P V	Centre Director , Global Service Centres, Chennai, Kolkata and Vishakhapatnam	HSBC Electronic Processing India	ED, Wholesale Payment Operations	JPMorgan Chase & Co.
Swami TV	Chief Digital Officer, Expert Leader, Designated Partner (NDI LLP)	Nissan Motors	Global Chief Digital Officer, Member - Executive Committee	Tata Consumer Products
Rajendra Bhalerao	Chief Information Security Officer	SBM Bank (India)	Chief Information Security Officer	Scotiabank
Rohit Ambosta	CIO & Assistant Director	Angel Broking	CIO	Sharekhan
Harmeen Mehta	CIO, Global Markets	BBVA	Global CIO, Head Cloud & Security Business	Bharti Airtel
Rajesh Balasubramanian	Global Head - Talent Acquisition Enablement Services	Cognizant	Head of People & Culture	Accolite

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Vishwanadh Raju	Global Head - Talent Acquisition, Talent Strategy & University Relations	AXISCADES	Head- India Talent Acquisition	Dun & Bradstreet
Shourya K. Chakravarty	CHRO	Aptech	CHRO	QualityKiosk Technologies
Subramaniam Krishnan	Customer Experience Officer (CEO)	Two Cents Consulting	Head – Business Development & Marketing	HappyPlus Consulting
Nizar Bhulani	DVP	HDFC	VP - Information Technology	RBL Bank
Ankur Gupta	Director - Fidelity Brokerage Technology	Fidelity Investments	Director & Head of Engineering - Group Regulatory Reporting	Deutsche Bank
Manish Alshi	Director, Channels & Alliances	Vmware	Sr. Director, Channels & Growth Technologies (India & SAARC)	Check Point Software Technologies
Saurabh Mittal	Engineering Leader	Amazon	СТО	Piramal Retail Finance
Kumar Shailove	Engineering Manager	Digital Guardian	Director of Engineering	InMobi
Sharad Goklani	EVP & CTO	Equitas Small Finance Bank	President & CTO	AU Small Finance Bank
Thomson Thomas	EVP - Technology (Head Business Systems & Technology)	HDFC Life	Freelance	Freelance
Sweety Advani	Finance Director, Publicis Groupe South Asia + Agency CFO, Prodigious India	Publicis Groupe	CFO	Wondrlab India
Kapil Mehta	Head - Marketing	BookMyShow	Head of Marketing	FITTR
Shiv kumar	Head of Analytics - Farm Equipment & Agri Sector (Business Insights and Analytics)	Mahindra & Mahindra	Head of Analytics - India Technology Center	Schlumberger
Annapurna Vishwanathan	Head of Digital	Hindustan Coca-Cola Beverages	CIO	Cummins India
Saurabh Chandra	Head of Engineering	Amazon	Board Member	Sastodeal
Kunal Mehta	Head of Information Technology	Raymond Ltd	Group CTO	Fabindia Overseas
Rajesh Unde	Head of Information Technology	Standard Chartered Securities	Head Technology - Broking	Fisdom
Saroj Panigrahi	Head of Legal	JPMorgan Chase & Co.	General Counsel ahead of IPO	Flipkart
Sidd Mantri	Head of Product, SuperApp	Grab	SVP & Chief Product Officer	MX Player
Anamika Mehta	Head Plant Human Resources	CEAT Limited	Lead - People & Organisation Partner	PUMA Group
Srinivasa Narasimham	Head Retail Analytics India	Standard Chartered Bank	Head of Information Management	IDFC FIRST Bank

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Tasniem Nagaria	India Lead - Strategic & Technology Hiring	ANZ	Head of Talent Acquisition	Mashreq Global Services
Nikhil Samant	SVP - CIO	Edelweiss - Private Wealth Management	ED	Morgan Stanley
Preetha Vasanji	SVP & GM	McCann Health	Sr. VP	Doceree Engage
Anupam Gurani	SVP - Digital Sales	HotStar	Chief Marketing Officer	LEAD School
Gaurav Jain	VP & Group Head of Strategic Initiatives	Tech Mahindra	SVP - Digital & Distribution Strategy	AU Small Finance Bank
Achint Gupta	VP - Business Process Excellence	Edelweiss Financial Services	Global Head - Business Excellence	Link Group (LNK)
Manu Sharma	VP - Head of Product Strategy	Samsung Electronics	VP & GM	Nothing India
Vipul Redey	Innovative Educator	TED	Chief Excellence Officer (Head, Academics)	LEAD School
Bipul Patra	Partner - Head of Microsoft Practice	vVolve Management Consultants	President	Embee Software
Krishnan Jayaraman	Practice Head	Tech Mahindra	VP - Enterprise Analytics	Aspire Systems
Deepender Rana	Project Director	IMRB International	GM, Insights – South Asia	Kantar
Sunil Yadav	Project Engineer	HAL Offshore	CEO	PlayerzPot Media
Anil Valluri	Sr. Director	Google	Regional VP	Palo Alto Networks
Ankur Berry	Site HR Leader; Head HR India Operations; India HRSS, Policies, Ethics, Inclusive Diversity Leader	Allstate	VP & Global Head HR	SLK Global Solutions
Vimal Kumar	Sports Editor	Network 18	Director, Strategic Communication and Brand	HappyPlus Consulting
Kamna Prasad	SVP, Head HR for Pune & Gurgaon	Citicorp Services	HR Head	British Petroleum - Global Business Services
Timothy Prentice	President	Motonium Design	VP - Design	TVS Design
Gautam Thakar	President & CEO	Star Sports	CEO	OLX Autos
Prabhu Aggarwal	President & Founder	Eduserve Global LLC	VC, Bennett University	Bennett University
Zubin Gandevia	President, APAC & Middle East	FOX Networks	CEO - Asia Pacific	UpGrad
Karandeep Singh	CFO	Flipkart	CFO	Simplilearn
Ankit Nagori	СВО	Flipkart	Board of Directors	Picsdream
Saurabh Sharma	Director - Fashion wearables	Flipkart	VP - Fashion	Paytm mall
Rohit Jain	Director - HR	Swiggy	AVP - HR	Nykaa
Rajan Iyer	AVP	Oyo Rooms	Head - Ecommerce	Kimberly Clark
Paranth T.	СТО	Medlife.com	СТО	ClearTax
Badri Sanjeevi	CFO	RAW Pressery	CFO	Turtlemint
Karandeep SIngh	Member Board of Directors	Aspire impact	CFO	Simplilearn

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Abhinav Tyagi	GM - Customer Marketing	Unilever	SVP - Marketing	Urban Company
Nishant Jasapara	Head- Digital Business	Fullerton India Credit Company	Head - Lending	OLA (ANI Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)
Arjun Bhatia	Head of marketing. eCommerce Business	Samsung Electronics	SVP & CMO	Matrimony.com
Priyang Agarwal	Head- Strategic Partnerships	Housing.com	Director & Marketing & Growth	1MG
Utsav Malhotra	Business Head	Nicobar Design	COO	Noise
Aditya Harkauli	Business Head - Corporate Solutions (Liabilities) Group	IndusInd Bank	Chief Business Officer	Indifi
Abhay Batra	Chief Accounting & Corporate Controller	MMTC- PAMP India	CFO	Clovia
Sandipan Ghosh	Commercial & Marketing Director	Lactalis Groupe	COO	Milk Mantra
Shreyasi Roy	Creative Director	Deloitte	VP & Head of Product Design	Rebel Foods
Vivek Gambhir	Director	Godrej	CEO	boAt
Jagadeesh J	Director & Head - Digital marketing	Redbus	VP - Digital & Performance Marketing	Unacademy
Pudi Ravi Krishna	Director of Design	Capitally Tech	Director of Product Design	Airmeet
Shardul Mohite	Director of Product Management	Simplilearn	Director of Product Management	Browserstack
Varun Narang	Chief Product Officer	Disney & Hotstar	Chief Product Officer	Fox Corporation
Manoj Tharwani	Engineering	Cure.Fit	Engineering	Thoughtspot
Salloni Arora	GM & Head of Marketing	Forever 21	VP - Marketing	Soch Apparels
Anil Menon	GM- Information Technology, Innovations	Tata Starbucks	Head of Information Technology	Lulu Group
Suresh Kumar R	Operations Director	Vodafone Idea	CEO - India	All Cargo Logistics
Ravish Chaubey	Sr. Director Marketing	Meesho	Director, Digital marketing	OLA (ANI Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)
Ankit Rastogi	SVP	MakeMyTrip	СРО	Angel Broking
Preetha Vasanji	SVP & GM	McCann Health	SVP - Doceree Engage	Doceree
Manish Kalra	SVP & Business Head AVOD	Zee5	СВО	Zee5
Ashok Namboodiri	EVP	Star India	СВО	ZEE Entertainment
Sunil Shirguppi	VP & Tech Fellow	Goldman Sachs	VP - Engineering	Ola
Subrat Panda	VP Technology	Capillary Technologies	СТО	AgNext
Amit Gupta	Head – Acquisitions	Shapoorji Pallonji Investment Advisors	Chief Treasury Officer	U Gro Capital
Pia Shome	Head – HR	SMEcorner	Chief People Officer	U GRO Capital

Name	Old Role	Old Organization	New Role	New Organization
Aditi Vashist	Global VP – HR	JioSaavn	HR Head- Digital & Technology	ZEE Entertainment
Nikhil Sathe	VP – Engineering	Google Nest	СТО	Blackhawk Network
Vikram Duggal	VP Head in Business Consulting	HSBC	SVP Data Science	Lendingkart
Kinjal Saxena	Principal Technology Product Manager	Amazon	VP - Product	Lendingkart
Saurabh Chandra	Head – Engineering	Amazon India	MD	BCG
Manesh Mahatme	Sr. Executive	Amazon Pay	India Head	Whatsapp Pay



About Indusion

Indusion Consulting is a leading boutique executive search firm focused on senior management hiring from Mumbai, New Delhi and an expanding international presence anchored in Singapore. Our partners and consultants have built their network and domain knowledge over several years of experience in executive search and other sectors. We have a proven track record in closing C-suite, business & functional leadership and other senior management roles across all our practice areas.

Indusion's *Banking & Financial Services Practice* has successfully engaged with and hired for top global banks, Indian private sector banks, NBFCs, boutique financial firms and asset managers among other industry players. We have consistently been acknowledged for our delivery standards, intuitive judgment and unparalleled relationships in the space.

Our *Corporate Practice* offers mid to senior level executive search for companies across Real Estate; Engineering, Manufacturing, Power & Infrastructure; Technology, Media & Telecom; Consumer & Healthcare and the fast growing Digital & E-Commerce Sectors among others.

Our *Technology enabled Services* practice offers Executive Search and Recruitment solutions across the Service Delivery and IT Sector. In the time we have been active in the space we have engaged in mid to senior level and CxO search assignments across the Global Capability Centres (GCCs - BFSI and non BFSI), the Business Process Management (BPM) sector (BPOs, KPOs, etc), IT Services and Consulting.

Our *Digital & New Age* practice offers Executive Search and Recruitment solutions across several industries for specialized roles in Digital Transformation, functional roles across AI & Analytics, Software Engineering and Product in addition to commercial and allied positions. In the time we have been active in the space we have engaged in mid to senior level and CxO search assignments across online platforms, AI & Analytics companies, Technology Services, leading sector focused organizations and diversified conglomerates - including turnkey team-hiring and Acqui-hire projects.

Indusion's expanding international *footprint* is anchored in Singapore and engages in executive search involving strategic regional roles and those requiring transnational movements for our diverse client base.

